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From: Sophie Bialaszewski[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SOPHIE BIALAS2CEDC720-E52F-453B-B67E-
81536EC8DF7E049]
Sent: Wed 19/03/2014 4:28:45 PM (UTC)
To: David Oliver1 GRO i; Mark R Davies} GRO
Cc: Chris Aujard} GRO i: Belinda
Crowe} GRO i
Subject: RE: Feedback from the pre brief

Thanks David.

I have answers to most of the questions below in the Q&A, | will pull these out, draft the answers and we can work
through in the morning (I'll put some time in the calendar).

| have the addresses of the POAC members so | will search their MP and include in the briefing.
I'll re-circulate the briefing (including new order) to this group tomorrow afternoon for review.
We can then get to Paula for Friday?

Thanks
Sophie

Sophie Bialaszewski | Public Affairs Manager

GRO
@

&) 148 old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
@ ostoffice.co.uk

@‘ @postofficenews

From: David Oliverl

Sent: 19 March 2014 16:13

To: Sophie Bialaszewski; Mark R Davies
Cc: Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe
Subject: Feedback from the pre brief

Sophie,

Just finished with Alice and Paula. Brief feedback below:

1. Revise speaking note to open with Branch Support Programme material and then transition to the wider
strategic piece — ie reverse the order
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Extra questions from the meeting — happy to discuss answers etc but wanted to get out:

Who are SS working for?

Who appointed them?

What are Second Sight working on?

Are Second Sight available as an ongoing MPs resource?

What about unsafe convictions?/Are your convictions unsafe?

What level of compensation will you be paying? My constituent is due Millions?
What about a final report?/Will SS be producing a final report?

What is the SS thematic report?

ODOOLOOOOLO

Action — can you check which constituency the POAC members are from? PV wanted to be able to refer to them if
their MP attended.

D



